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Ponte della venturina (BO), Italy, 12 November 2018
OBJECT: Statement of technical performance of MLA100.

| Mr. Davide Marchioni as the General Manager of the RM company, according to the provided
documentation, declare under my sole responsibility that the amplifier model MLA100 have no RF gain
in the frequency band between 26 to 28MHz, according to the provisions of FCC part 74, rule 47.

Sincerely,

RM Costruzioni Elettroniche Srl
Mr. Davide Marchioni
General Managing

No Gain in Band Declaration



